r. Peter Weotton
Tawr InsWtote of the

Sesttle b, Wastdngten
Pubjects REQUEST FOR INFORMAYION
Poar Nr. Wootton

We are referring your letter of Jauary 18 to Wr. Lysll Johnson, Chief,
mua-u. Branch, Division of c:un": Application, U. 8. Atomic Energy

Washington, D. Co. Mo send you informs tion regarding
the avallebility of spent fusl elements.

High rediation sources composad of Cobalt 60, Cosium 137, or other
typroduct materiale are licensed by the Isotopes Lxtemsion, Cak Ridge.
If you are intesested in obtaining bypreduct meterial sources we
refar te the exnclosed list of sappliers of byproduet meterials
who bs bappy % provide you with information ceneerning prices,
avallability, ete.

If you mave any further questions, pleass do not hositate %o contact
e o

Very truly yours,

for James W. Witeh, Assistant Chief

Ryproduet licenmsing Bransh
Isotopes Extension
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